
 
 
From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 2:03 PM 
To: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Final Report for Mr. Zareen Khan (TPO-Shaqadar) for Professional Negligence (Poor 
Performance) 

 

Dear Muslehuddin, 

 

Kindly proceed with acton. 

 

Regards, 

 

Waseem Abbas  

 

 
From: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int> 

Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2023, 1:32 pm 

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 

Subject: RE: [EXT] Final Report for Mr. Zareen Khan (TPO-Shaqadar) for Professional Negligence 

(Poor Performance) 

 

Approved for the action recommended. Better to mentioned in case if did not 

prove the performance no extension in the contract will be provided. 

  
  
  
  
Best Regards 
  
  
Dr. Sarfaraz Khan Afridi 
MBBS (Pesh), M.Trop. Paeds (UK), DTCH (UK) 
D.T.M & H (Lond), D. Clin.Paeds (Lond) 
Team Leader – WHO - PEI 
World Health Organization – Pakistan 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa - Peshawar 
Mb. Cont: +92 - 300-590-8373 
E-Mail Office:     afridis@who.int 
E-Mail Personal: drskafridi@gmail.com 

  
From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>  
Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2023 1:10 PM 
To: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int> 
Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
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Subject: FW: [EXT] Final Report for Mr. Zareen Khan (TPO-Shaqadar) for Professional Negligence (Poor 
Performance) 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
A poor performance and non-compliance to the instructions of supervisors were reported by 
Immunization Officer against Mr. Zareen Khan, UCPO Shabqadar. CTC after investigation recommends a 
“Warning”. 
  
Your approval is requested 
  
Regards 
  
Waseem Abbas 
  

From: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org 

<muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2023 12:22 PM 

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 'sundas.tariq' 

<sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>; javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org; 

sabeen.khan@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: [EXT] Final Report for Mr. Zareen Khan (TPO-Shaqadar) for Professional Negligence (Poor 
Performance) 
  
Dear Mr. Waseem Abbas, 
  
I hope you will be doing well. A complaint was received against Mr. Zareen Khan (TPO-Shabqadar) for 

Professional Negligence (Poor Performance) by the Program Team. Attached please find the Final Report 

for further necessary action. If you have any further query kindly let me know.  

  
Best Regards, 
  
MUHAMMAD MUSLEHUDDIN 
SENIOR HR OFFICER 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd 
PESHAWAR OFFICE 
Contact:     +92-333-9224883 
Whatsapp: +971-55-3867238 
  

 

 

 

mailto:muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org
mailto:muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org
mailto:wabbas@who.int
mailto:naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
mailto:sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org
mailto:javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org
mailto:sabeen.khan@chipconsulting.org

